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Matilda Sanders 

-___ - 

From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: efil in g 
Attachments: 05031 6.nos.e-filed version.doc 

Thursday, September 29,2005 10:57 AM 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c /o  The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 050316-E1 

In re: Petition for approval of integrated Clean Air Regulatory Compliance Program 
for cost recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the notice of service of Public 
Counsel's first set of interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 1-7) 
and first request for production of documents to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
(Nos. 1-5). 

(See attached file: 050316.nos.e-filed version.doc) 

IP , T h a n k  you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

M - 
Brenda S. Roberts 

'R T e c r e t a r y  to Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel ;R - 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 

:L Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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ORlGl 
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for approval of integrated 
Clean Air Regulatory Compliance Program 
For cost recovery through Environmental Filed: September 29,2005 
Cost Recovery Clause, by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 0503 16-E1 

I 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL'S FIRST SET OF 

AND FIRST REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO 
INTERROGATORIES TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (NOS. 1-71 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (NOS. 1-51 

The Office of Public Counsel files notice that is has served its First Set of 

Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 1-7) and First Request for 

Production of Documents to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to Progress Energy Florida, 

Inc. (Nos. 1-5) by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to: R. Alexander Glenn, Progress Energy 

Service Company, LLC, 100 Central Avenue, St6. Petersburg, FL 33701-3324. 

Harold McLean 
Public Counsel 

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Bat No. 0989789 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 
(850) 488-9330 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and exact copy of the above and foregoing 

CITIZENS’ FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO PROGRESS ENERGY 

FLORIDA, INC. (Nos. 1-7) and CITIZENS’ FIRST REQUEST TO PRODUCE 

DOCUMENTS TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (Nos. 1-5) has been 

furnished by e-mail and U.S. Mail to the following parties of record this 2gth day of 

September, 2005: 

Marlene Stem, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia 
Landers & Parsons, P.A. 
3 10 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Gary V. Perko, Esquire 
Hopping Law Firm 
P.O. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14 

R. Alexander Glenn 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
100 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701-3324 

Mary Ann Helton, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 
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